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DATE: August 7,2003 ‘ o O
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & Admmxsthatlve Service8® - \
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (lellams) v“ P b

Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman) e ‘\@ '
RE: Docket No. 030573-TI, Acknowledgment of Name Change on Intrastate Interexchange

Registration.

Time Wammer Cable Information Services (Florida), LLC d/b/a Time Warner Cable
Information Services d/b/a Time Warner Cable d/b/a Time Warner Communications has requested
approval of a name change on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ614 from Time Warner
Cable Information Services (Florida), LLC d/b/a Time Warner Cable Information Services d/b/a

Time Warner Cable d/b/a Time Warner Communications to Bright House Networks Information
Services (Florida), LLC.

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2, Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you
that staff concurs with the name change on Registration No. TJ614.

N

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, docket No. 030573-TT is hereby/losed.

c: Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC
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